

# LON HAMMONDS, MS

7651 Knob Creek Rd, Temple, TX 76501 ♦ (254) 760-7748 ♦ [Lon.Hammonds@gmail.com](mailto:Lon.Hammonds@gmail.com)

[SpiceWorks Profile](#) ♦ [LinkedIn Profile](#) ♦ [Ubuntu Forums Profile](#)

A computer science professional with 23+ years of experience seeking to leverage my skills in leadership, problem-solving, project management and system administration. A team player who is eager to learn, teach, and share knowledge. Eager to learn and leverage emerging technologies for the benefit of my team and client.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

---

### **Director of Data Services** - July 2016 – December 2018

Little River Healthcare / King's Daughters Clinic, Temple, TX

- Designed, implemented, documented and maintained an FTP over SSL solution (vsftpd) that connected various vendors to our bank.
- Migrated AS/400 data from a failing system and imported into a MariaDB database and provided a web-based front-end for accessing the data.
- Designed, implemented, documented and maintained a virtual server environment (ESXi/vSphere) that transitioned all physical servers into a virtual environment with automated onsite/offsite backups (Veeam).
- Implemented document scanning, OCR & indexing systems using Questys and DocuWare.
- Managed over 100 virtual servers with almost no downtime experienced by end-users.
- Managed the integration between PACS imaging servers (GE/Fuji/Ramsoft) and EMR systems (PrimeSUITE/Cerner) and was the only PACS administrator for some time.
- Implemented enterprise-wide hard drive encryption for laptops and workstations using Trend EndPoint Encryption.
- Maintained a Fusion Dictation system used by radiologists that was integrated into their PACS imaging system.
- Knowledge of HIPPA compliance requirements for data security for personally identifiable information (PII)
- Skilled Project Manager able to work tasks independently or with a team

### **Database Administrator** – July 2004 – July 2016

Kings Daughters Clinic, Temple, TX

- Successfully implemented EMR system called PMSI by Practice Partner.
- Migrated EMR from PMSI to PrimeSUITE by Greenway.
- Used Linux as a free hosting solution for various services such as WordPress, Dropbox-like service, YouTube-like service, FTP, Nagios, Xibo TV, Mail, Database and custom-built web applications.
- Maintained various Orchard Harvest LIS systems and their interfaces to EMRs.
- Maintained an AIX-based billing and scheduling system (IDX) until its retirement.
- Designed and implemented various database-driven web applications such as a help desk ticket system, quality issue tracking, survey forms, new hire/exit workflow, etc.
- Implemented an XMPP-based chat system before transitioning to Office 365 Skype.
- Created a Citrix XenApp environment to host 300 users accessing PrimeSUITE.
- Created a load balancing system for PrimeSuite App servers that was far superior to Greenway solution

### **Manager of Web Development** - September 1999 - July 2004

izzydesign/Superior Seating, Belton, TX

- Created an online ordering system for configuring and purchasing chairs.
- Traveled and attended industry events to track trends and support the sales team
- Project Management to include site upgrades, contractor deliverables, remote teams, management of internal resources, site testing, training of the customer service team
- Implemented an EDI transaction system that interfaced with multiple vendors.

### **Programmer Analyst/Client Systems LAN Analyst** - 1995 - September 1999

McLane Corporate, Temple, TX

- Supported a UNIX-based time and attendance system.
- Supported servers and workstations all over the United States.

# LON HAMMONDS, MS

7651 Knob Creek Rd, Temple, TX 76501 ♦ (254) 760-7748 ♦ [Lon.Hammonds@gmail.com](mailto:Lon.Hammonds@gmail.com)

[SpiceWorks Profile](#) ♦ [LinkedIn Profile](#) ♦ [Ubuntu Forums Profile](#)

## EDUCATION

---

**Masters of Science in Information Systems**, 2001.

University of Mary Hardin-Baylor, Belton, TX

**Bachelors of Science in Computer Science**, minor in Psychology, 1995.

University of Mary Hardin-Baylor, Belton, TX

**Diploma**, 1990

Belton High School, Belton, TX

## PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATIONS

---

2007 - MCDBA, Microsoft Certified Database Administrator, achieved MCDBA Certification

2001 - Macromedia Flash 5 Introduction Training

1999 - Kodak Document Imaging System - User and Admin Training

1998 - Microsoft Certified Professional - Windows NT Workstation 4.0

## PROFESSIONAL TRAINING

---

- 2004 - Microsoft .NET (self-training courseware)
- 2003 - Microsoft SQL Server 2000 Training (self-training courseware)
- 2002 - 2003 - Emerging Web Technologies
- 2001 - Macromedia Flash 5 Training
- 2000 - Sterling Commerce GENTRAN: Server for Windows NT training with version 2.11
- 1999 - Project Management Class, Dale Carnegie Course, Microsoft Terminal Server and Citrix Metaframe 1.8 Class
- 1998 - Microsoft Official Curriculum Course - M922 MS Windows NT 4.0 Workstation
- 1997 - Hands-On UNIX Level II Course, PowerBuilder 5.0 Class, Hands-On UNIX Level II Course
- 1996 - PowerBuilder Performance, Tuning and Techniques 4.0 Class, PowerBuilder Mastering Data Windows 4.0 Class, Informix Developing Applications Using INFORMIX-4GL Class, Informix Structured Query Language Class, Introduction to UNIX Level I Course
- 1995 - Introduction to PowerBuilder 4.0 Class

## SKILLS:

---

<b>Virtualization:</b>	Vmware vSphere, Vmware ESXi, Oracle VirtualBox, Veeam, Nutanix
<b>Programming:</b>	HTML, PHP, Bash Shell, Active Server Pages (ASP), VBScript, JavaScript, XML, XHTML, MS SQL DTS, MS-DOS Batch
<b>Database:</b>	Microsoft SQL Server 7-2012, MySQL/MariaDB, Oracle (some).
<b>Hardware Platforms:</b>	Nutanix, IBM BladeCenter, IBM DS3200, IBM V3700, Dell PowerEdge
<b>Operating Systems:</b>	Microsoft Windows (all versions), MS-DOS, Unix, Linux, IBM AIX, Novell Netware, IBM Mainframe MVS, IBM OS/2, Raspberry Pii
<b>Video Production:</b>	Xibo TV server, Video Wave III, Adobe Premiere, MS Video Edit, Prostar Minicat, Photomorph, AVS4YOU VideoEdit
<b>Web and Related Technologies:</b>	PHP, SQL and database design, vsftpd Server, Nagios Monitoring, MediaWiki, WordPress, ownCloud/NextCloud, phpBB, MediaGoblin, Blender 3D, Canto's Cumulus Digital Asset Management, Microsoft IIS, MS Site Server Commerce, Macromedia Generator, Microsoft SMTP, Microsoft FTP, Apache Server, Jakarta Tomcat, Microsoft Visual InterDev, Microsoft FrontPage, Microsoft Windows Script 5.6, Webtrends Log Analyzer, Citrix, Adobe Acrobat, Jasc's PaintShop Pro, Paint.NET, TCP/IP protocols, ODBC.
<b>Documentation:</b>	Ubuntu Membership (documentation team) as of 2017, Data Flow Diagrams, ERD Diagrams, Flowcharts, Structure Charts, excellent control of the English language.

# LON HAMMONDS, MS

7651 Knob Creek Rd, Temple, TX 76501 ♦ (254) 760-7748 ♦ [Lon.Hammonds@gmail.com](mailto:Lon.Hammonds@gmail.com)  
[SpiceWorks Profile](#) ♦ [LinkedIn Profile](#) ♦ [Ubuntu Forums Profile](#)

## ONLINE PRESENCE

---

- [SpiceWorks Profile](https://community.spiceworks.com/people/lonhammonds): <https://community.spiceworks.com/people/lonhammonds>
- [LinkedIn Profile](https://www.linkedin.com/in/lon-hammonds-b25a2564/): <https://www.linkedin.com/in/lon-hammonds-b25a2564/>
- [Ubuntu Forums Profile](https://ubuntuforums.org/member.php?u=1448924): <https://ubuntuforums.org/member.php?u=1448924>

## REFERENCES AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

---